
 Happy Valley Elementary School District 
Board of Trustees 

Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
September 6, 2023 

Happy Valley Elementary Conference Room – Closed Session – 5:00 p.m. 
Happy Valley Elementary School Cafeteria – Open Session - 6:00 p.m.  

17480 Palm Avenue, Anderson, CA 96007 

OPEN SESSION – 5:00 PM Elementary Conference Room 

1.0 Call to Order 

2.0       Roll Call 

3.0 Public Comment on Closed Session 

The public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are listed under the closed session agenda. 
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under law to act on matters that are 
not on the Agenda. 

       CLOSED SESSION - 5:05 PM Elementary Conference Room 

4.0 Closed Session 

4.1 Public Employee Performance Evaluation (§54957) Title: Superintendent/Principal 
4.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal Release (§54957) 

      4.3 Conference Regarding Labor Negotiations (GC §54957.6) Certificated & Classified 

5.0  Adjourn Closed Session and Convene Open Session 

OPEN SESSION – 6:00 PM Elementary Cafeteria 

6.0 Call to Order 

7.0 Pledge of Allegiance 

8.0 Report from Closed Session 

9.0 Approval of Agenda 

10.0 Presentation – Staff Recognition for Emergency Operations; KYA Regarding shade structure. 

11.0 Communication to the Board – Letter from Parent (Tentative) 

“Our Community is Committed to Success for Every Child, Every Day” 

1



12.0 Public Comment – Public Session Items not on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of this 
            body, may be addressed at this time or be submitted to the Superintendent in writing for Board           
consideration as an agenda item.  Items not on the agenda are restricted in response and action by  
the Board and its members. A three-minute limit is set for each speaker on all items.  The total  
time for public input on each item is limited to 20 minutes (Government Code 54952).  In order    
to protect the rights of all involved, complaints about employees should be addressed through the  
District complaint process. Speaking about a personnel issue at a Board meeting may prevent the  
Board from being able to act on it.  Please see an administrator to initiate the complaint process. 

12.1      Public Comment Session Opened 
12.2      Items on the Agenda  
12.3      Items not on the Agenda 
12.4      Public Comment Session Closed 

13.0 Consent Agenda - Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  They will be 
acted upon by the Board at one time without discussion.  Board Members may request that an item be 
removed from the Consent Agenda for later discussion.  

13.1     Approval of Minutes for Regular Board Meeting August 2, 2023          (Pg.4) 
13.2     Approval of Warrants July 29 – Aug. 25, 2023 (Pg.9) 

14.0     Personnel: 

            14.1     Approve Personnel Action Report (Pg.15) 

15.0     PUBLIC HEARING: 

            Public Hearing Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 

Comments from the Community – Any persons wishing to address the board on the Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials, may do so at this time.  The Board limits the time allotted to each speaker to three 
(3) minutes.

15.1      Public Comment Session Opened 
15.2      Persons Wishing to Address the Board  
15.3      Public Comment Session Closed  

16.0    Discussion/Action Items 

16.1     Discussion/Action: Approve Resolution #24-04 – Approve Resolution Regarding  (Pg.16) 
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for Fiscal Year 2023-24 

            16.2     Discussion/Action: Approve 2023/2024 Teacher Consent    (Pg.17) 
            16.3     Discussion: 23-24 45-Day Budget Revision (Pg.20) 
            16.4     Discussion: 22-23 Education Protection Act Expenditures (Pg.21) 
            16.5     Discussion: Reorganization of Agenda  

2



17.0     Information/Discussion Items 

            17.1     Community/Staff/District (suggested 2 minutes maximum per presenter) 

a) Community
b) Certificated Staff
c) Classified Staff
d) Board Members
e) Primary Site Update
f) Elementary Site Update

17.2 Superintendent Update  
17.3     Business Manager Update 
17.4 Enrollment Update as of September 1, 2023:  501 - Grades TK – 8 (includes CDS      (Pg.22) 
            and Independent Study/Homeschool) 

18.0 Next Meetings 

October 4, 2023   
November 1, 2023   
December 13, 2023 

Board Meeting Times: 
5:00 p.m. – 5:05 p.m. – Open Session – Community Comments on Closed Session – Elem. Conf. Room 
5:05 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. – Closed Session – Elementary School Conference Room 
6:00 p.m. – Open Session – Regular Board Meeting – Elementary Cafeteria  

19.0    Adjourn Open Session 

3



 Happy Valley Elementary School District 
Board of Trustees 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2023 

Happy Valley Elementary Cafeteria – 6:00 p.m. 
17480 Palm Ave., Anderson, CA 96007 

OPEN SESSION – 6:00 PM 

1.0 Call to Order @ 6:00 p.m. 

2.0 Roll Call – Nate Echols, Jodi Shearman, Carla Perry, Cheryl Best, Billy Soksoda – Present 

3.0 Pledge of Allegiance - led by Nate Echols 

4.0 Approval of Agenda – 

On a motion by Carla Perry, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the 
agenda.  

5.0 Presentation – None 

6.0 Communications to the Board - None 

7.0 Public Comment – Public Session Items not on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of this 
            body, may be addressed at this time or be submitted to the Superintendent in writing for Board              
            consideration as an agenda item.  Items not on the agenda are restricted in response and action 
            by the Board and its members. A three-minute limit is set for each speaker on all items.  The 
            total time for public input on each item is limited to 20 minutes (Government Code 54952).  In 
            order to protect the rights of all involved, complaints about employees should be addressed        
            through the District complaint process. Speaking about a personnel issue at a Board meeting 
            may prevent the Board from being able to act on it.  Please see an administrator to initiate the 
            complaint process. 

7.1     Public Comment Session Opened @ 6:02 p.m. 
7.2     Items on the Agenda – None 
7.3     Items not on the Agenda – None 
7.4     Items in Closed Session – None 
7.5   Public Comment Session Closed @ 6:02 p.m. 

8.0 Consent Agenda - Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  
They will be acted upon by the Board at one time without discussion.  Board Members may 
request that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for later discussion.  

8.1      Approval of Minutes for Regular Board Meeting June 13, 2023; Special Board Meeting  

“Our Community is Committed to Success for Every Child, Every Day” 

4



           June 16, 2023   
8.2      Approval of Warrants June 10 – 30, and July 1 – 28, 2023 
 
Carla Perry had a question regarding the warrants and asked they be moved to the 
Discussion/Action Items to be discussed. 
         

            On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Carla Perry, the Board voted 5-0 to approve  
            the Consent Agenda with the warrants being moved to the Discussion/Action Items section. 
 
9.0       Personnel: 

 
  9.1     Approve Personnel Action Report    
 
  On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the  
  the Personnel Action Report. 

 
10.0     Discussion/Action Items  

                
***     Discussion/Action: Warrants (Pulled from Consent Agenda): Carla Perry questioned 
           whether the June copier lease on pages 12-13 was a duplicate. Roxanne explained the 
           lease is paid by allocating certain amounts of the total cost to different accounts. The  
           allocations in this instance happen to be the amount and we did not double pay the copier 
           lease. 
 
           On a motion by Carla Perry, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the Board voted 5-0 to approve  
           the June & July warrants. 
 
10.1     Discussion/Action: Approve Resolution #24-01 – Education Protection Account 
 
            On a motion by Carla Perry, seconded by Cheryl Best, the Board voted 5-0 to approve 
            Resolution #24-01. 
 
10.2     Discussion/Action: Approve Resolution #24-02 – Interfund Transfers 
 
 On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Carla Perry, the Board voted 5-0 to  
           approve Resolution #24-02. 
 
10.3     Discussion/Action: Approve Resolution #24-03 – Authorizing Purchases by  
            Superintendent/Principal 
 
 This resolution was tabled due to some questions in regards to amounts 
            listed in the resolution and other questions that could not be answered at the time.  
            Shelly Craig will research/change the information and the resolution will be brought 
            back at a later date. 
             
10.4     Discussion/Action: Approve 23/24 Consolidated Application – Spring Release 
          

Carla Perry recommended that Shelly Craig be removed from the Consolidated 
Application as the Homeless/Foster Youth Liaison and Sandi Garcia added in her place. 
 
 

5



On a motion by Carla Perry, seconded by Cheryl Best, the Board voted 5-0 to                 
approve the Consolidated Application with the change of the Homeless/Foster Youth 
Liaison. 

 
10.5     Discussion/Action: Approve Signatory Deletions and Additions of Tri-Counties  

Accounts: Petty Cash – 9339 Delete: Taylor Barton, Helen Herd, Elizabeth Roberts Add:  
Shelly Craig, Roxanne Voorhees and Kimberly Smith; ASB 2228 Delete: Taylor Barton,  
Elizabeth Roberts and Wendy Bogges - Add: Roxanne Voorhees, Kimberley Smith and  
Lindsey Neesmith 
 

            On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the Board voted 5-0 to  
            approve the removals and additions to the Tri-Counties Accounts: Petty Cash – 9339 and 
            ASB Account 2228. 
 
10.6     Discussion/Action: Approve 2023/24 Warrant Signature Card for Electronic Batch  
            Submission to SCOE 
 
            The signature card is for the district office to submit AP electronically to  
            the County Office of Education.  This will be required at the beginning of each new  
            school year. 
 
            On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the Board voted 5-0 to  

  approve the 2023/24 Warrant Signature Card.  
 

10.7     Discussion/Action: Approve 23/24 Assistant Principal Contract 
 

On a motion by Carla Perry, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the Board voted 5-0 to   
approve the Assistant Principal Contract. 

 
10.8     Discussion/Action: Approve 23/24 Principal Contract 
 

On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the Board voted 5-0 to    
approve the Principal Contract. 
 

10.9     Discussion/Action: Approve Board Meeting dates for December 2023, January,  
 April and June 2024 
 
 Board meetings in December, January and April fall during school breaks. June 
            Board meetings need to be held later in the month for budget purposes. The Board 

members decided on the following dates: December 13th, January 10th, April 10th and 
tentatively June 24th & June 27th. The Board will review the June dates in January to 
make sure they still work for all Board members. 

 
 On a motion by Carla Perry, seconded by Cheryl Best, the Board voted 5-0 to approve 

the amended board meeting dates. 
 
10.10   Discussion/Action: Approve Moving Closed Session to 5:00 p.m. 
 
            On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Carla Perry, the Board voted 5-0 to move 

Closed Session to 5:00 p.m. 
 
10.11   Discussion: 8th Grade Graduation Requirements 
 6



            Mrs. Craig gave the Board paperwork that states what the 8th grade graduation 
requirements are. She said that after comparing other schools requirements ours are 
comparable. There was discussion on what is considered excused vs. non-excused 
absences, students who are on Home & Hospital due to illness, and differentiating 
graduating vs. walking and 8th grade activities. There needs to be some clarification in 
regards to these items. Mrs. Craig will update the document and bring it back to the 
Board for their review.      

 
11.0     Information/Discussion Items  
 
            11.1     Community/Staff/District (suggested 2 minutes maximum per presenter)  
 

a) Community – None  
b) Certificated Staff – None 
c) Classified Staff – None   
d) Board Members – None 
e) Primary Site Update – Gina Murphy, Primary Principal, introduced herself to the 

Board and gave a brief history of her background including past employment and 
education. 

f) Elementary Site Update – Tim Drury, Elementary Assistant Principal, introduced 
himself to the Board and gave a brief history of his background including past 
employment and education. 

11.2      Superintendent Update – Mrs. Craig reported on the following: Overview of the district 
goals; Planning collaboration dates cooperatively with engagement leaders; McConnell 
Foundation graciously hosted our leadership retreats this week; New Teacher Essentials 
Designed and taught by Engagement Leaders, presenters, administrators, managers and 
secretaries; Shade structure final timeline is projected for October; We received the 
Community Schools Grant and welcome Llana Casady to that position; Admin attended 
Small School District Association Leadership Summit in July. 

 
11.3      Business Manager Update – Roxanne Voorhees reported the following: she is working  
             on closing the 22/23 books; will be working on the 45-day revise; Larra Snyder, Food  
             Services Supervisor, applied for a grant to provide healthier food to the students. The 
             District was awarded $61,085.00; we are hoping the UTK Facilities Grant will be  
             approved by the September Board Meeting.  
 
11.4      Enrollment Update: Enrollment will not be updated until August 16th (first day of  
             school). 
 

12.0     Next Meetings 
 
           September 6, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. – Regular Meeting - Happy Valley Elementary Cafeteria   

 October 4, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. – Regular Meeting - Happy Valley Elementary Cafeteria  
  November 1, 2023 – 6:00 p.m. – Regular Meeting - Happy Valley Elementary Cafeteria  
              
13.0     Adjourn Open Session and Convene Closed Session 
 
            On a motion by Jodi Shearman, seconded by Cheryl Best, the board voted 5-0 to adjourn open  
            session and convene closed session @ 7:26 p.m. 
 
 

7



CLOSED SESSION – 7:30 PM 

 
14.0     Closed Session 
   

• 14.1   Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section §54957) 
• 14.2   Public Employee Performance Evaluation (§54957) Title: Superintendent/Principal 
• 14.3   Conference Regarding Labor Negotiations (GC §54957.6) Classified 

 
15.0     Adjourn Closed Session and Convene Open Session 
 
            On a motion by Carla Perry, seconded by Jodi Shearman, the board voted 5-0 to adjourn  
            closed session and convene open session @ 8:30 p.m. 
 
16.0     Report from Closed Session – Nothing to report 

 
17.0     Adjournment of Open Session  
 
            On a motion by Cheryl Best, seconded by Billy Soksoda, the Board voted 5-0 to adjourn  
            Open Session @ 8:31 p.m. 
 
 

Approved September 6, 2023 
 
 
         
        ___________________________________ 

        Clerk of the Board 

8



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 07/29/2023 through 08/25/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010968526 08/03/2023 ACE HARDWARE - HOME OFFICE 01-4510 Elementary irrigation 106.35 

Elementary Kitchen Plumbing 11.62 117.97 

9010968527 08/03/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4310 Elementary beg of yr instructional supplies 445.48 

Elementary beg of yr onstructional supplies 79.97 

Primary beg of yr instructional supplies 179.44 

Primary beg of yr instructionalsupplies 

Roach

64.00 

01-4510 District beg of yr supplies 144.58 

Tv wall mount/T. Drury 42.00 955.47 

9010968528 08/03/2023 ANDERSON FARM & YARD SUPPLY 01-4510 Elementary Fence 4,255.59 

9010968529 08/03/2023 AT&T 01-5910 Phne service 7/5-8/4 409.92 

9010968530 08/03/2023 BLUEINK 01-5801 Docusign Subscription 1,488.00 

9010968531 08/03/2023 C&C CATERING 01-4510 District Brunch 1,665.06 

District Leadership/Year Prep Meetings 

Meals

1,332.05 2,997.11 

9010968532 08/03/2023 CA DEPT OF TAX AND FEE ADMIN 01-5801 22/23 Q2 Fuel Tax April-June 16.00 

9010968533 08/03/2023 CALIFORNIA'S VALUED TRUST ATTN: FIN DEPT 01-9550 August 2023 medical+Dental+Retirees 30,638.39 

01-9551 August 2023 medical+Dental+Retirees 2,819.61 

01-9559 August 2023 medical+Dental+Retirees 1,681.67 35,139.67 

9010968534 08/03/2023 CDW GOVERNMENT 01-4410 Elementary teacher Chromebook x2 1,777.63 

9010968535 08/03/2023 CINTAS 01-5801 August AED Equipcheck 322.97 

9010968536 08/03/2023 COLUMBIA ESD 01-5801 Ready sub service fees 2 sites 1,086.26 

01-5805 Q4 22/23 ED Consort Asst Sup Svc 5,122.50 6,208.76 

9010968537 08/03/2023 HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS 13-5801 Mosaic FOH & BOH 1,670.00 

9010968538 08/03/2023 NCSIG 01-5447 Yearly property Insurance 54,044.88 

01-5450 Yearly property Insurance 26,619.12 80,664.00 

9010968539 08/03/2023 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4310 beg of yr instructional supplies New K 

teacher

398.88 

beg of yr instructional supplies Stotka 398.88 

Elementary beg of yr instructional supplies 1,397.59 

Elementary beg of yr instructional 

suppplies

149.28 

primary beg of yr gen supplies Blevins 16.50 

Primary beg of yr instructional supplies 25.18 

primary beg of yr Instructional supplies 

Blevins

389.96 

primary beg of yr Instructional supplies 

Cook

157.41 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Sep  1 2023  

7:48AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

9



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 07/29/2023 through 08/25/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010968539 08/03/2023 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4310 primary beg of yr instructional supplies 

Gurwell

284.51 

primary beg of yr Instructional supplies 

Hansen

23.09 

primary beg of yr instructional supplies Mix 389.57 

primary beg of yr Instructional supplies 

Morgan

64.90 

Primary beg of yr instructional supplies 

Piazza

377.20 

Primary beg of yr instructional supplies Rm 

6 new Teacher

377.20 

primary beg of yr instructional supplies 

Roach

389.57 

primary beg of yr instructional supplies 

Salcido

326.87 

primary beg of yr instructional supplies 

Spencer

256.15 

primary beg of yr instructional supplies Staff 

rm

413.82 

primary beg of yrinstructional supplies Staff 

rm

3.00 5,839.56 

9010968540 08/03/2023 PAINT MARTS 01-4510 Elementary exterior paint 1,450.74 

Elemetary exterior paint 487.72 1,938.46 

9010968541 08/03/2023 RENTAL GUYS REDDING 01-5610 Elementary Fence 1,078.56 

9010968542 08/03/2023 SHASTA CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5805 Transportation ESY Contract 231.00 

9010968543 08/03/2023 TEAMSTERS RETIREE TRUST 01-9559 August 23 Premium Wadowski 430.00 

9010968544 08/03/2023 SHASTA CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5630 June 23 veh maintenance 1,257.42 

9010968545 08/03/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4601 FUEL JUNE 2023 286.85 GALLONS 1,243.41 

Fuel May 2023 315.85 gallons 1,283.99 2,527.40 

9010968546 08/03/2023 VALLEY WEST ACE HARDWARE 01-4510 Elementary & Ball Irrigation 240.65 

9010969207 08/11/2023 ACCELERATE LEARNING INC. 01-4310 STEM Scopes 7,540.20 

9010969208 08/11/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4510 CHROMEBOOKS AND SUPPLIES FOR 

STUDENTS

1,084.12 

DISTRICT ALICE BOOKS FOR 

EMERGENCY

159.90 

ELEMENTARY STAFF ROOM SUPPLIES 286.55 

ELEMENTARY TECH 1,152.84 

OFFICE SUPPLIES BEGINNING OF 

SCHOOL

42.49 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Sep  1 2023  

7:48AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

10



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 07/29/2023 through 08/25/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010969208 08/11/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4510 SUMMER SCHOOL ACTIVITY SUPPLIES 174.00 2,899.90 

9010969209 08/11/2023 CA DEPT OF EDUCATION  CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4710 CA FOOD DELIVERY 134.55 

9010969210 08/11/2023 CADA Central 01-5310 Membership Principal/Superintendent 300.00 

9010969211 08/11/2023 CALIF SAFETY - ANNA SCHWA RTZ 01-5620 Alarm lease Aug 23 50.00 

01-5801 Alarm monitor fee preschool Aug 23 52.50 

Alarm monitor primary Aug 23 180.00 

Alarm monthly monitor fee elementary Aug 

23

272.50 555.00 

9010969212 08/11/2023 CATAPULTK12 01-5801 EMS Virtual training 349.00 

9010969213 08/11/2023 CDW GOVERNMENT 01-4410 Teacher Chromebooks 62.00 

9010969214 08/11/2023 CINTAS 01-5801 AUG AED AGREEMENT 318.53 

9010969215 08/11/2023 E-Rate Advisors, Inc. 01-5801 E-Rate contract 23/24 payment 1,200.00 

9010969216 08/11/2023 FOOD HANDLER SOLUTIONS, LLC 13-5801 Food Handler Program Subscription 500.00 

9010969217 08/11/2023 MANLEY, JANET 01-5211 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 252 MILES 144.90 

9010969218 08/11/2023 MENDOZA, FROYLAN 01-5801 reimbursement for fingerprinting 40.00 

9010969219 08/11/2023 MOUNTAIN VALLEY SPED JPA 01-5101 ERICS CLASS 942.05 

ESY SVCS 7,784.09 

K-8 ALL SDC 133.89 

MEDICALLY FRAGILE 66.96 

OT SVCS 6.41 

PSYCH SVCS 47.12-

SPEECH SVCS 22.78 

STUDENT SUPPORT SVCS BCBA 225.08 

01-5805 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE 11,528.00 

MEMBER FEE CREDIT/ADJ 2,523.44 

NURSING SVCS 226.08 

SPECIAL ED ADMIN COSTS 792.37 24,204.03 

9010969220 08/11/2023 N.C.G.T. SECURITY FUND 01-9550 August H&W billing 16,389.00 

9010969221 08/11/2023 PAYLESS BUILDING SUPPLY 01-4510 maintenance painting elementary 109.70 

9010969222 08/11/2023 PG&E 01-5515 Electric Primary 6/27-7/26 20.40 

9010969223 08/11/2023 RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 01-5805 ADJUSTED INVOICE AMOUNT 2,717.90 

9010969224 08/11/2023 SAN JOAQUIN CO OF ED  CO SCHL SERV FUND 01-5801 23/24 Ed Join Acct 800.00 

9010969804 08/17/2023 ACCELERATE LEARNING INC. 01-4310 STEMSCOPE TRAINING 1,287.00 

9010969805 08/17/2023 ACCU-PRINT 01-5801 Credentialed prints for Drury, Murphy 36.00 

Prints Neesmith, Smith, Smotski, Elliot, 

Sanders, Mallory

108.00 144.00 

9010969806 08/17/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4310 Books for staff ALICE topic emergency 21.41 

01-4510 ROUND TABLES FOR STAFF ROOM 1,093.60 1,115.01 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Sep  1 2023  

7:48AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

11



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 07/29/2023 through 08/25/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010969807 08/17/2023 BOUNDARY WATERS SCREENPRINTING 01-4510 Tshirts for staff breakfast 2,241.51 

9010969808 08/17/2023 CLEAR CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICE 01-5550 July 23 Water for BB field 140400 221.31 

July 23 water service 9310 289.39 

July 23 Water svc Bbarn 140200 21.78 

July 23 Water svc elem plot  141400 605.26 1,137.74 

9010969809 08/17/2023 ENTERPRISE ELEM. SD FOOD SERV. 13-5310 MV Food membership 175.00 

9010969810 08/17/2023 FUST, KRISTYN 01-5210 Lifespace conf advanced meal 90.00 

9010969811 08/17/2023 GILL, KRISTEN E 01-5210 Lifespace conf advanced meals 90.00 

9010969812 08/17/2023 HANSEN, JORDAN E 01-5210 Lifespace conf advance meals 90.00 

9010969813 08/17/2023 LEXIA LEARNING SYSTEMS LLC 01-5801 Lexia Core5 Reading/PowerUp 2 year 

licenses

26,200.00 

9010969814 08/17/2023 READ NATURALLY 01-4310 23/24 READ LIVE LICENSES 2,470.00 

9010969815 08/17/2023 RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 01-5805 6 hours of remote sessions 1,500.00 

9010969816 08/17/2023 SYSCO - SACRAMENTO 13-4710 Ice cream social supplies 604.60 

menu supplies breakfast/lunch menu 2,466.35 3,070.95 

9010969817 08/17/2023 TOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS INC 01-5805 Actuarial Full Valuation 2nd installment 1,530.00 

9010969818 08/17/2023 WHITACRE, CHRISTINE A 01-5210 Lifespace conf advance meals 90.00 

9010970575 08/24/2023 ACCELERATE LEARNING INC. 01-4140 6-8 Science Curriculum 7,989.63 

9010970576 08/24/2023 AT&T 01-5910 phone service 8/5-9/4 410.06 

9010970577 08/24/2023 BARRIE, ROBIN F 01-5211 Fuel for return trip w/bus 8/9 and mileage

july/aug

514.91 

9010970578 08/24/2023 CA DEPT OF EDUCATION  CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4710 CA FOOD DELIVERY 234.00 

9010970579 08/24/2023 CASADY-SEAY, LLANA S 01-4510 Decor/candy teacher breakfast, 

flowers/candy get the scoop

109.58 

9010970580 08/24/2023 CDW GOVERNMENT 01-4410 LAPTOP FOR T. DRURY 1,873.29 

9010970581 08/24/2023 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 01-5920 internet svcs aug 23 114.65 

9010970582 08/24/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5801 JULY FINGERPRINT APPS (7) 224.00 

9010970583 08/24/2023 GUZMAN, LARRY 01-5211 mileage reimbursement 274 miles 179.47 

9010970584 08/24/2023 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 01-4410 tables and storage units Prim & Elem 3,785.85 

01-4510 tables and storage units Prim & Elem 3,884.67 7,670.52 

9010970585 08/24/2023 LOUCKS LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 01-4510 PRIM/ELEM PLAYGROUND CHIPS 3,631.30 

9010970586 08/24/2023 MOON, CHRISTOPHER A 01-4310 Class supplies not available on amazon 75.78 

9010970587 08/24/2023 MOUNTAIN VALLEY SPED JPA 01-5101 ERICS CLASS 2,557.99 

K-8 ALL SDC 8,017.04 

MEDICALLY FRAGILE 2,045.98 

OT SVCS 4,800.40 

PSYCH SVCS 3,467.96 

SPEECH SVCS 28.97 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Sep  1 2023  

7:48AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

12



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 07/29/2023 through 08/25/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

9010970587 08/24/2023 MOUNTAIN VALLEY SPED JPA 01-5101 STUDENT SUPPORT SVCS BCBA 1,557.52 

01-5805 NURSING SVCS 2,661.94 

REIMB HOME HOSPITAL H. PEREZ 54.71 

SPECIAL ED ADMIN COSTS 2,746.49 27,939.00 

9010970588 08/24/2023 PRO-ED 01-4310 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL 1,400.05 

9010970589 08/24/2023 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS, INC. 13-4710 first day back to school items 199.94 

MILK DELIVERY ELEMENTARY 1,032.13 1,232.07 

9010970590 08/24/2023 S.C.S.A.A 01-5310 Welcome back breakfast-SCSAA 

Superintendent Dues

60.00 

9010970591 08/24/2023 SCHOLASTIC  INC 01-4310 SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 1,266.90 

9010970592 08/24/2023 SMITH, KIMBERLY L 01-5930 3 priority letters 29.10 

9010970593 08/24/2023 TPX COMMUNICATIONS 01-5910 JULY 23 PHONE SERVICE 535.17 

9010970594 08/24/2023 U.S. BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEMS 01-4510 balance due on engraving end of year 26.81 

board meeting cakes 52.20 

end of year student day 63.21 

plaques and engraving end of school 96.47 

01-5210 small school district assoc summit 721.00 

01-5310 adobe monthly subscription june 23 29.99 

amazon monthly subscription june 23 16.08 

01-8699 Day fee for bus driver 8th grade six flags trip 100.79 

01-9330 small school districts' association summit 

Murphy

721.00 

superintendent & hs leader summit 1,690.52 

13-4510 supplies for kitchen to fix holes & critter 

protection

57.05 

13-4710 bananas and corn for lunches 47.93 

broccoli for field trip lunches 13.98 

brown sugar for sloppy joes 3.98 

lemon juice for cut apples 13.42 

summer school veggies and dressings 72.74 

13-5310 renew CSNA membership 23 65.00 

13-5801 car wash kitchen van 12.00 3,804.17 

9010970595 08/24/2023 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5801 aug 23 copier service 968.88 

01-7439 aug 23 copier lease 1,431.84 2,400.72 

9010970596 08/24/2023 vocabulary.com 01-4310 Yearly subscription for elem 1,775.00 

9010970597 08/24/2023 WASTE MANAGEMENT ANDERSON COTTONWOOD 

DISPOSAL

01-5545 AUG GARBAGE SVC ELEM 1,076.47 

AUG GARBAGE SVC PRIMARY 399.84 1,476.31 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 5 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Sep  1 2023  

7:48AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

13



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 07/29/2023 through 08/25/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Total Number of Checks 77 314,028.14 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General 70 306,725.47 01

CafeFoodSvc 8 7,302.67 13

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 77 314,028.14 

.00 

314,028.14 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 6 of 6

Generated for RHONDA GRIJALVA (RGRIJALVA55), Sep  1 2023  

7:48AM

052 - Happy Valley Union Elementary School District

14



HAPPY VALLEY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT – AGENDA ITEM #14.1 

 

NAME OF EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE POSITION EMPLOYMENT STATUS EFFECTIVE DATE 

James Price  Teacher New Hire 08/11/2023 

Garrett Elliott-Jimenez RSP Teacher New Hire 08/11/2023 

 

15



RESOLUTION #24-04 

RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF 
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 

WHEREAS, the governing board of Happy Valley Elementary School District, in order to comply with 
the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 06, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., 
which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place during or immediately following 
school hours; and; 

WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least ten days’ notice of the public hearing by posting it in 
at least three public places within the district stating the time, place and purpose of the hearing; and; 

WHEREAS, the governing board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, members of 
the community and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing; and; 

WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which textbooks and 
instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in the Happy Valley 
Elementary School District, and; 

WHEREAS, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or instructional materials" means that each student, 
including English learners, has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, 
and; 

WHEREAS, between the 2008-09 through the 2023-24 fiscal years, the definition of "sufficient 
textbooks or instructional materials" also means that all students who are enrolled in the same course within the 
Happy Valley Elementary School District, have standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the 
same adoption cycle, and; 

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, including 
English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of 
the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:  mathematics, science, history-social science, and 
English/language arts, including the English language development component of an adopted program, and; 

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2023-24 school year, the Governing Board of the Happy 
Valley Elementary School District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials 
aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum 
frameworks. 

DULY ADOPTED THIS 6th day of September, 2023, by the Governing Board of the Happy Valley 
School District, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Clerk of the Board  

16



HAPPY,4 VALLEY;est.1954
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Happy Valley District Office: (530)357-2134 

17480 Palm Averiue, Anderson, CA 96007 

Happy Valley Elementary School: (530)357-2m 

17480 Palm Avenue, Anderson, CA 96007 

Happy Valley Primary School: (530)357-2131 

16300 Cloverdale Lane, Anderson, CA 96007 

Superintendent, Elementary School Principal- Shelly Craig 
Primary School Principal- Gina Murphy 

Elementary School Assistant Principal- Tim Drury 

Governing Board: Nate Echols, Cheryl Frazer, Carla Perry, Jodi Shearman, Billy Soksoda 

TEACHER CONSENT FORM
2023-2024 

PURPOSE: Pursuant to the Education Code or Title 5, this document provides 
written verification that the district obtained the teacher's consent
prior to making assignment(s) outside of the teacher's current 
credential authorization. 

Teacher:LlQme-s? r; Q,,.e __,, 

f�+-L-) - a>+h Grade Level: ���--�O.:.. ....... __ _ School Site: \:\Of?' 1 
v Q,\ \e'-1 E\empJ.J-o._�

Credential Held: 1'1 uJ :b ?\ € .S11 �:€ d-.. 

Assignment: \-j\:3ID� 
Legal Authorization per EC or TS: E ct . C..cde... L\L\ 2 E5lJ> ( W 

I consent to this assignment. 

Annual teacher consent and Board consent are required.
Attach copy of Board consent agenda to this document 

17



8/10/23, 1 :42 PM Happy Valley Union Elementary School District Mail - Re: Attached Image 

Gmai Rhonda Grijalva <rgrijalva@hvusd.net> 

Re: Attached Image 
1 message 

Brandy McDaniel <bmcdaniel@columbiasd.com> 
To: Rhonda Grijalva <rgrijalva@hvusd.net> 

Hi Rhonda, 

Thu, Aug 10, 2023 at 1 :39 PM 

I would say yes that you can use the education code based on the following: 
The college is appropriately accredited & units show as semester units (converted on transcript) 
Social Science authorizations include courses in sociology, history, psychology etc. so I would use the 
following: 
ED 6010- 3 units Psychological Apps 
ED 5470- 3 units Multicultural Instruction 
SOS 101- 3.33 units Historical Perspectives on Culture 
SOS 102- 3.33 units Historical Perspectives/Culture & Civilization 
PSY 201- 3.33 units General Psychology 
PSY 3490- 1 unit Personal Development 
CHH 3110- 3 units History of the Christian Church 

Be sure to keep a copy of your justification for the ed code in his file, have him sign a consent form and 
get it board approved. 

Brandy Thornton-McDaniel 
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Columbia Elementary School District 
530-223-1915 ext. 103

On Thu, Aug 10, 2023 at 1 :19 PM Rhonda Grijalva <rgrijalva@hvusd.net> wrote: 

Rhonda Grijalva 
Executive Asst. to the Superintendent 
Happy Valley ESD 
16300 Cloverdale Rd. Anderson, CA 96007 
(530)357-2134

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rhonda Grijalva <rgrijalva@hvusd.net> 
Date: Tue, Aug 8, 2023 at 10: 15 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Attached Image 
To: Shannon Salmans <ssalmans@shastacoe.org> 

Hi Shannon, 

I am sure that you are quite busy and I hate to ask for your help but I have to get this teacher 
assignment completed before school starts and I am a little confused with his transcripts. 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c179eec518&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1773681278598444292% 7Cmsg-f: 177387597 4081571736... 1 /2 18



AJternatives 

I .  A Limited .-uslgnment Teaching Permit, pursuant to Tille 5,  California Cod,: ofRegulations, Sccti0t1 80027, 
authorlr.cs t l1e holder of a valid teaching credential bai;ed on a baccolaurcule degree and completion of n professional 
preparation program to teach outside of hi:, r:,r her cred1;:ntial urea if both the Ceacher nnd governing school board consent 
to the assignment. I' or ren�wal, the ceacher rnust c,,mplele at lea.st 6 semester units of appropriate coursework. The 
docum�Dl is valid for one year and may be renewed twice. 

2. EC 44%63 - T11e governing board of a school d istrict, pursuant to Cali fornia Education Code, Section 44263, may allow
a (eachM who holds a cn:dcnti31 based on :a ba1M1l1turea11.: egrcc and completion ol' H profess·ional teacher pro�raR', to be
essigned to teMh nny �ir1g1e subjccr cl11:1� if the le c;hn consents to the assignment and has completed I 8 semester Jnits
or 9 upper-d!visiort semester unil5 of coursework in U11e s_ubject o be wughr. Tn teach a Multiple Sub,lect clas3, the
teacher needs 10 cons<:nr to the as5ignment pnd haw 111 least 60 semester units cqu,11ly distribun,d arnot1g four or th1.1
following areas:

history 
humanities 
hums11 development 
langullge studies 

l iterature 
marhcmatir:s 
physical education 

science 
social science 
the arts 

3. EC 44256(b) The governing boord ofa school district, pum1aot to California Education Code, Section 44256(b) may 
allow n teacher who holds o Multiple Subject or Standard EL�cntary teaching credential to be assigned to teach any
single subjeci clnss below grade 9 if the tcncher consents to the assignment and has completed 1 2  semester units or 6
uppcr•divisio:1 semester units of coun;cwork in each subject to be taught. 

4. EC 442511.2 - The governing board of a school district, purauant to Ciilifomifl Education Cude, Section 44258.2, may 
allow a teacher who holds a Single SubJect or S1a11dard Secondary leaching crcdemial to be assigned to teach an)' single
subject class in �radcs 5-8 if the teacher consents to the assignment and hos completed 1 2  semester units or 6 upper
division �emcstcr unit� of coursework in each :rnbjecl 10 be taught.

s. EC 44258.3 - The 11oveming board of a school district, pursu1mt to Californ.iu Education Code. Section 44258.3, may
assign the holder of a credential, other than an emergency pennit, to teach any subject In dcpar1mentulized cfosses in
gredes K- 12,  if the teacher'; competence is verified a.ccordins to tile pol icy estalil ished. by 1he governing board.

r.. F.C 442S-R.7(c) and (d) • The govcrn,ng bourd ofll school district, pursuant to Cnlifurhia Education Code, Scc1lon (c) 
llnd (d), 111ny assign f111l -1i111e k�chei·s whh �ped11t k1tl5 and preparn,io outside oflhei• credcnlial urea 10 teach i an 
"c ective" area f 1h sp�cial skills., pr<ividcd the assignment is approvi:cl by the lutal Commill.ec cm Assignments and the 
teacher couse-nts w the nssi15111111mt. Elecuve �ub;ects arc •mbjects other thari !:nglish. 1nathernahc�. science, and social 
sciencti. 

7. Title 5 §l!U005(b} - Elec1/l!e cfa:sses - ln most cases there i, an obvious match betWeen the class curriculum and the
auth01 izations listed on tl1e crcdcncJnl. However there wil l be olaS!IC$, 119ually electives, for which there are no match.
These include, but are not limited to, clAs es iii life skills, leaderHl llp, study skllls, connict mnnugement, teen .,kills, ant.I
study hall. Classes sucn 2.s art, music, forci�n language, and computers may be: considered as electives by some school
distri1:ts (hut then: are credentials for these sitbjects) !fa crcdcnliel l!X ists which authorizes service in tho :mbJect a:rea,
the 1eacher must hold a credl!ntial or aurhorizatiun in the suhjecl erea. The "elective', credit given to 1he cla.�i. docJ not
n1oke � difierence in the detenninatioo of which credential is required. Other clM5es such a� leadarsh!p ore strictly
electives in suml! schools while in othc1 s the studenh receive specific graduation credit.

lf 110 crc�em.lBI eK1s1s U1al autlnJri.:1.c� U1t curriculum nud elective credit is bcir,g given, the-. employing ng'-'flCY �hould
scle�t lbc: credentialed reacher whose knowledge and training besc fulliHs Ille ncit:ds of the �tudcn!s. In ioch as,si&nmet, ts,
the leachCf'S consent IR required. 7'/c(o 5 §80005(b) ulluws an employing agency to select an lndivldulll tfnll holds ·
credential basctl 011 ;.1 bachelor'!! dcgre� and a teacher preparation program Inc luding studenl tcai:hinc and iipprovcd
subject area knowledge and training.

s. EC 44831 - Speech ;:ind L11nguage Services . <.iovemini boards of school districts ihall employ persor.G in public school
service requiring certification qual ifications as provided in thl! code, exc1:pt that the governing board or a eounty office
of �ducation may conm1cl with or employ lln individual wbo holds a liceuse iss.ied by the Specoh-1 .anguagc P:ilhology 
and Audiolog_v B<lard and has ean1ed o master's degree in communic11tion disordcts to provide spueh and language 
services ifthaL individual meets the requirements of Sections 44332.6 and 44830 (::rimim:11 record summary) before
employment or execution of a contract.

19



HAPPY VALLEY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2023-2024 45 Day Budget Changes 

September 6, 2023 

HVUESD STATE 

IADOPTED FINAL 

BUDGET BUDGET 

LCFF 
COLA 8.13% 8.22% Difference 
AMOUNT 6,034,858 6,122,322 $ 87,464 

Funded ADA Final Based on P-2 & Annual 459.09 465.39 6.3 
Unduplicated % 62.68% 62.78% 0.10% 

LEARNING RECOVERY EMERGENCY FUND- Estimated Carry-Over to 2023-24 $ 430,937.00 $ 569,922 ONE-TIME $ 138,985 
Resource 7435 

Permissible uses include tutoring, learning recovery programs, 

literacy intervention and programs for pre-K to 3, after-school 

programs, health, mental health and social-emotional support, and 

actions to reduce or stabilize staff-to-student ratios (a flexible use). 

ARTS. MUSIC and INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS DISCRETIONARY BLOCK GRANT $ 79,876 280,883 ONE-TIME $ 201,007 
Resource 6762 

Reduction was $136,007 less than anticipated and $65,000 in expenses didn't happen in 2022-23 

Permissible uses: Don't be fooled by the title, which stresses 

instructional materials; it can also be used for "operational 

purposes," including "retirement and health care cost increases." In 

other words. it's verv flexible. 

DIFFERENCE 

6,545,671 6,973,127 $ 427,456 

ONGOING $ 87,464 
ONE-TIME $ 339,992 

$ 427,456 

20



Happy Valley Union Elementary School District 

2022-23 

Education Protection Account 

Program by Resource Report 

Expenditures by Function - Detail 

Actual expenditures through: June 30, 2023 

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account 

!Description

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object Codes
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 

Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 

Other State Revenue 8300-8599 

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 

All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 

Deferred Revenue 9650 

TOTAL AVAILABLE
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function Codes

Instruction 1000-1999 

Instruction-Related Services 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 

Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 

School Administration 2700 

Pupil Services 

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 

Psychological Services 3120 

Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 

Health Services 3140 

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 

Pupil Testing Services 3160 

Pupil Transportation 3600 

Food Services 3700 

Other Pupil Services 3900 

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 

Community Services 5000-5999 

Enterprise 6000-6999 

General Administration 7000-7999 

Plant Services 8000-8999 

Other Outgo 9000-9999 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
!BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses)

II Estimated Amount I 

0.00 

368,354.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

368,354.00 

368,354.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

368,354.00 

II o.ool

21



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY 
 

As of September 1, 2023 
 
 

For the 
School Year 
of: 

 
 
 

2010/ 
2011 

 
 
 

2011/ 
2012 

 
 
 

2012/ 
2013 

 
 
 

2013/ 
2014 

 
 
 

2014/ 
2015 

 
 
 

2015/ 
2016 

 
 
 

2016/ 
2017 

 
 
 

2017/ 
2018 

 
 
 

2018/ 
2019 

 
 
 

2019/ 
2020 

 
 
 

2020/ 
2021 

 
 
 

2021/ 
2022 

 
 
 

2022/ 
2023 

 
 
 

2023/ 
2024 

August 16th 482 503 514 505 528 509 499 
 

548 526 484 443 
 

470 
 

490 
 

525 

September 495 507 512 496 529 497 499 525 508 477 456 
 

474 
 

482 
 

501 

October 489 505 510 492 535 502 500 
 

522 511 480 465 
 

     470 
 

487 
 

November 491 507 517 497 538 502 494 
 

528 512 483 469 
 

468 
 

490 
 

December 492 500 513 493 538 498 493 
 

528 505 481 462 
 

458 
 

502 
 

January 492 509 520 498 532 503 496 
 

530 500 491 460 
 

462 
 

505 
 

February 490 503 518 501 539 504 498 
 

533 494 492 460 
 

459 
 

504 
 

March 481 504 520 511 536 501 503 
 

530 494 493 462 
 

458 
 

502 
 

April 487 501 527 516 538 498 500 
 

531 493 491 467 
 

470 
 

505 
 

May 492 501 532 512 537 499 507 
 

541 500 490 476 
 

464 
 

510 
 

June 492 496 531 511 535 495 504 
 

535 497 490 472 
 

466 
 

510 
 

 
 

22



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY - CDS 
 

As of September 1, 2023 
 
 

For the 
School Year 
of: 

 
 

2015/2016 

 
 

2016/2017 

 
 

2017/2018 

 
 

2018/2019 

 
 

2019/2020 

 
 

2020/2021 

 
 

2021/2022 

 
 

2022/23 

 
 

2023/24 

August    9 6 4 7 
 

8 
 

5 
 

4 
 

3 
 
  

September 10 7 5 10 
 

9 
 

5 
 

3 
 

4 
 

5 

October 
9 7 

 
 

7 7 

 
 

10 

 
 

4 

 
 

6 

 
 

3 

 

November 12 8 
 

7 5 
 

10 
 

5 
 

4 
 

3 
 

December 12 10 
 

8 5 
 

8 
 

6 
 

4 
 

3 
 

January 8 10 
 

10 4 
 

6 
 

8 
 

5 
 

3 
 

February 
 9 9 

 
11 4 

 
8 

 
6 

 
5 

 
5 

 

March 11 9 
 

9 6 
 

9 
 

6 
 

5 
 

3 
 

April 10 8 
 

9 4 
 

8 
 

6 
 

5 
 

6 
 

May 12 10 
 

9 7 
 

8 
 

6 
 

7 
 

5 
 

June 12 10 
 

10 9 
 

8 
 

6 
 

10 
 

6 
 

 
 
 
 

23



Mendoza004 1 - 1 1 - 1 2 1 3 4 1 5

1 1 1 1 2 1 3 4 1 5School Total:

------- 3 ------- ------- 5 ------- ------- 6 ------- --------- ALL ---------

M

Happy Valley Community Day School
2023-2024

09/01/2023
02:48 PM

Page 1Enrollment by Teacher and Grade

Teacher F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total

24



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY - ELEMENTARY 
 

As of September 1, 2023 
 
 

For the 
School Year 
of: 

 
 

2016/2017 

 
 

2017/2018 

 
 

2018/2019 

 
 

2019/2020 

 
 

2020/2021 

 
 

2021/2022 

 
 

2022/2023 

 
 

2023/24 

August    279 
 

278 284 
 

263 
 

248 
 

237 
 

254 
 
 

September 277 279 279 
 

266 
 

205 
 

237 
 

245 
 

252 

October 279 
 

279 281 
 

263 
 

212 
 

            229 
 

247 
 

November 275 
 

275 282 264 
 

215 
 

224 
 

246 
 

December 273 
 

280 282 
 

266 
 

215 
 

223 
 

251 
 

January 278 
 

282 285 as of 1/16 
 

275 
 

215 
 

222 
 

252 
 

February 277 
 

284 285 
 

275 
 

214 
 

223 
 

254 
 

March 277 
 

281 284 
 

276 
 

216 
 

228 
 

246 
 

April 279 
 

289 284 
 

275 
 

221 
 

226 
 

246 
 

May 280 
 

286 284 
 

274 
 

226 
 

226 
 

248 
 

June 280 
 

286 283 
 

274 
 

224 
 

226 
 

245 
 

 
 
 
 

25



Baldwin  3172 - - - - - - - - - 11 16 27 - - - 11 16 27

Freund  21112 9 13 22 - - - - - - - - - - - - 9 13 22

Goodman  19164 - - - 14 11 25 - - - - - - - - - 14 11 25

Hutchison  17111 - - - 14 13 27 - - - - - - - - - 14 13 27

Keown  4141 - - - - - - 11 9 20 - - - - - - 11 9 20

Moon  1109 - - - - - - - - - 12 17 29 - - - 12 17 29

Price  11113 - - - - - - 14 8 22 - - - - - - 14 8 22

Sanford  20110 14 11 25 - - - - - - - - - - - - 14 11 25

Westaby  8155 - - - - - - - - - - - - 14 14 28 14 14 28

Youman  7153 - - - - - - - - - - - - 15 12 27 15 12 27

23 24 47 28 24 52 25 17 42 23 33 56 29 26 55 128 124 252School Total:

------- 4 ------- ------- 5 ------- ------- 6 ------- ------- 7 ------- ------- 8 ------- --------- ALL ---------

M

Happy Valley Elementary School
2023-2024

09/01/2023
02:49 PM

Page 1Enrollment by Teacher and Grade

Teacher F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total

26



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY – INDEPENDENT STUDY 
 

As of September 1, 2023 
 
 

For the 
School Year 
of: 

 
 

2020/2021 

 
 

2021/2022 

 
 

2022/2023 

 
 

2023/2024 
 

 
 

 

August   5 13 9     
 

September 81 18 9 11    
 

October 
77 21 10   

 

 

 

November 70 20 11   
 

 
 

December 56 20 15   
 

 
 

January 51 21 16   
 

 
 

February 
 52 22 16   

 
 

 

March 49 22 17   
 

 
 

April 44 
  

21 18   
 

 
 

May 44 23 17   
 

 
 

June 43 23 20   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

27



Blevins004 1 - 1 1 - 1 1 1 2 1 - 1 1 - 1 1 4 5 6 5 11

1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 4 5 6 5 11School Total:

------- 1 ------- ------- 4 ------- ------- 5 ------- ------- 6 ------- ------- 7 ------- ------- 8 ------- --------- ALL ---------

M

HVIPL
2023-2024

09/01/2023
02:51 PM

Page 1Enrollment by Teacher and Grade

Teacher F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total

28



HAPPY VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ENROLLMENT HISTORY - PRIMARY 
 

As of September 1, 2023 
 
 

For the 
School Year 
of: 

 
 

2015/2016 

 
 

2016/2017 

 
 

2017/2018 

 
 

2018/2019             

 
 

2019/2020 

 
 

2020/2021 

 
 

2021/2022 

 
 

2022/2023 

 
 

2023/2024 

August   
253 193 

 
 

207 215 

 
 

198 

 
 

185 

 
 

216 

 
 

224 

 

September 254 200 213 217 
 

205 
 

165 
 

216 
 

224 
 

232 

October 
254 201 

 
 

210 217 

 
 

207 

 
 

172 

 
 

212 

 
 

227 

 

November 
248 197 

 
 

216 210 209 

 
 

179 

 
 

215 

 
 

230 

 

December 
251 195 

 
 

218 206 

 
 

207 

 
 

186 

 
 

210 

 
 

235 

 

January 
257 198 

 
 

219 203 

 
 

210 

 
 

188 

 
 

213 

 
 

235 

 

February 
 250 201 

 
226 205 

 
209 

 
191 

 
210 

 
231 

 

March 246 203 
 

228 202 
 

208 
 

196 
 

208 
 

228 
 

April 247 205 
 

238 205 
 

208 
 

195 
 

211 
 

235 
 

May 247 210 
 

237 208 
 

208 
 

200 
 

208 
 

240 
 

June 250 211 
 

238 205 
 

208 
 

200 
 

207 
 

239 
 

 

29



Collver  7141 - - - 1 2 3 1 - 1 2 - 2 1 - 1 5 2 7

Gurwell  2132 8 8 16 - - - - - - - - - - - - 8 8 16

Jaramillo  6135 - - - - - - 11 14 25 - - - - - - 11 14 25

Mix  12124 - - - - - - - - - 13 9 22 - - - 13 9 22

Piazza  5121 - - - - - - 16 12 28 - - - - - - 16 12 28

Roach  13126 - - - - - - - - - 15 6 21 - - - 15 6 21

Russell  4123 - - - 11 14 25 - - - - - - - - - 11 14 25

Salcido  16134 - - - - - - - - - - - - 7 13 20 7 13 20

Sanders136 - - - - - - - - - - - - 9 11 20 9 11 20

Spencer  15120 - - - - - - - - - 4 3 7 7 8 15 11 11 22

Stotka  3129 - - - 14 12 26 - - - - - - - - - 14 12 26

8 8 16 26 28 54 28 26 54 34 18 52 24 32 56 120 112 232School Total:

------- TK ------- ------- K ------- ------- 1 ------- ------- 2 ------- ------- 3 ------- --------- ALL ---------

M

Happy Valley Primary School
2023-2024

09/01/2023
02:50 PM

Page 1Enrollment by Teacher and Grade

Teacher F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total M F Total

30


	July 29 - August 25 2023.pdf
	Board Report
	1
	9010968526
	9010968527
	9010968528
	9010968529
	9010968530
	9010968531
	9010968532
	9010968533
	9010968534
	9010968535
	9010968536
	9010968537
	9010968538
	9010968539
	9010968540
	9010968541
	9010968542
	9010968543
	9010968544
	9010968545
	9010968546
	9010969207
	9010969208
	9010969209
	9010969210
	9010969211
	9010969212
	9010969213
	9010969214
	9010969215
	9010969216
	9010969217
	9010969218
	9010969219
	9010969220
	9010969221
	9010969222
	9010969223
	9010969224
	9010969804
	9010969805
	9010969806
	9010969807
	9010969808
	9010969809
	9010969810
	9010969811
	9010969812
	9010969813
	9010969814
	9010969815
	9010969816
	9010969817
	9010969818
	9010970575
	9010970576
	9010970577
	9010970578
	9010970579
	9010970580
	9010970581
	9010970582
	9010970583
	9010970584
	9010970585
	9010970586
	9010970587
	9010970588
	9010970589
	9010970590
	9010970591
	9010970592
	9010970593
	9010970594
	9010970595
	9010970596
	9010970597

	2
	01
	13



	Resolution #24-04  Instructional Materials.pdf
	RESOLUTION #24-04

	08-02-23.pdf
	11.0     Information/Discussion Items

	09-06-23- Secretaries-WS.pdf
	17.0     Information/Discussion Items

	09-06-23- Packet.pdf
	17.0     Information/Discussion Items




